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MEETING DATE: September 10, 2024

TO: Board of Supervisors

FROM: David Garcia, Director of Public Works

SUBJECT: Resolution adopting the 2025 Nevada County Local Road Safety Plan.

RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached Resolution adopting the 2025 Nevada County
Local Road Safety Plan.

FUNDING: Funding used to prepare the Local Road Safety Plan comes from the Regional
Surface Transportation Program (RSTP) through the Nevada County Transportation Commission.

BACKGROUND: On February 26, 2019, the Board of Supervisors approved Resolution 19-087
for the adoption of the 2019 Nevada County Local Road Safety Plan. The LRSP provides a
framework for identifying, analyzing, and prioritizing roadway safety improvements on local roads
and results in a prioritized list of Issues, risks, actions, and improvements that can be used to
reduce fatalities and serious injuries on the local road network. This Plan is a living document that
is recommended to be updated every five years.

Staff held a stakeholder engagement and public outreach meeting in the Board of Supervisor
Chambers on August 5, 2024, to review and garner input on the recently updated 2025 Local Road
Safety Plan. Staff has finalized the 2025 Local Road Safety Plan and included the stakeholder
comments. This plan is required to be adopted by the Board of Supervisors in order to qualify for
various State funding opportunities.

Attachments:

1. Resolution adopting the 2025 Nevada County Local Road Safety Plan
2. Exhibit A: 2025 Local Road Safety Plan with Stakeholder Comments

Item Initiated b{): Patrick Perkins, Principal Civil Engineer
Item Approved by: David Garcia, Director of Public Works
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